



# Calvin Bone Creative CV

---

[www.calvinbonedesign.com](http://www.calvinbonedesign.com)

**c — bone**<sup>®</sup>



86, Dorset Crescent,  
Consett, County Durham  
DH8 8HX

hello@calvinbonedesign.com  
07957 402 864

## About Me

I am a 27 year old experienced Graphic Designer, with over 5 years of studio experience in the design industry. Over the past 5 years, I have gained a great understanding of Adobe Creative Cloud, Sketch and Wordpress platforms. I have worked with businesses to help bring their ideas to life, often working to a strict deadline creating and using their brand guidelines to make sure the design I create adheres to their brand identity and legal obligations.

I have worked on many forms of design including the creation of logos, flyers, posters, social media promotion, WordPress websites, signs and any other promotional material a client needs. I have a portfolio of work that I can show to demonstrate this. Within my employment, I work effectively in a design team and use my communication skills to liaise with clients on making sure the design I create is exactly what they want and also with printers in making sure the production and delivery of material is on time.

In my spare time, I enjoy working on personal projects and follow design related forums.

## Skills

Highly skilled in all Creative Cloud software.

Excellent knowledge of WordPress platform, creating custom websites based on client needs. This includes using custom CSS and HTML.

Able to work independently & as part of a team.

Always eager to learn and understand new skills and software to help further my development.

Effective communication skills to ensure when liaising with clients their brief is completed as swiftly as possible in the highest standard.

---

## Employment

**Product Agency** 08/2018 - Present  
Graphic Designer

- Dealing with clients directly via email, phone and face to face.
- Following strict briefs often to a tight deadline.
- Management and creation of content for social media.
- Design, build & management of various WordPress sites.

**Laura Pidcock MP** 06/2019 - Present  
Communication Officer

- Establish a social media presence in the constituency.
- Publicise surgeries & events.
- Publicise the Laura's parliamentary duties on FB and Twitter
- Retain records and information confidentially and in line with the Data Protection Act
- Design, build & management of WordPress website.

**Print North East** 02/2016 - 08/2018  
Graphic Designer

**Brand New Future** 03/2014 - 02/2016  
Graphic Designer

## Education

**New College Durham** 09/2013 - 09/2015  
BA Hons Degree  
in Graphic Design

**New College Durham** 09/2011 - 06/2013  
Foundation Degree  
in Graphic Design

## References

**Laura Pidcock MP** laura.pidcock.mp@parliament.uk  
MP for North West Durham 01207 501 782

Gledstone House, 26  
Newmarket Street,  
Consett, DH8 5LQ

**Johnny Harrison** Johnny@productagency.com  
Product Agency 0191 230 3834

61 - 63 High Bridge,  
Newcastle upon Tyne  
NE1 6BX